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From: A
Sent: uesday, 24 March 2020 6:30

To: Rick Brown

Cc: Client Services

Subject: Australian Women Project - AIC11342

Attachments: AlC11342 - Australian Women - Quotation - MT - V1 - 240320.docx
Hi Rick,

Thanks again for your request.
Please find attached our quote for your Australian Women Project.

We have quoted for the following.

Please advise if you require data back by a particular date or are working to a certain period and we can update
accordingly.

Thanks again for the opportunity to quote on this important project. Let us know if you require any adjustments or
you need anything further to get this over the line.

We look forward to your feedback.

Kind Regards,

online research

‘ the
company

”
', B AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
l"r("(""“ on S('( ur "‘ . 1ISO27001 - Information Security Management Systems.
WINNER Beu(vlmmrk Aws: dr(l « 15026362 — Online Access Panel.
\ I. 2()2() )\ - . 1ISO20252 - International standard for social, opinion & n

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed.

From: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 4:43 PM
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Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks Ejjiil] That’s helpful.
Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown€@aic.gov.au

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 3:20 PM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,
Further to my last email. | just wanted to avoid any confusion.

We see quite a wide range of questions and based on participant load and expected time to complete we identify
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| hope that avoids any confusion.

Cheers,

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed.

From: SR
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 3:03 PM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,

How does that fit with what you have in mind?

A )
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 2:43 PM

To: IR
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks S That's correct. ERTRA

Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brownfaic.gov.au on: 24/03/2020 2:45:32 PM

From: SN
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:18 AM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call.

Hi Rick,

Thanks for your time on the call just now.

Also please feel free to get in touch with any other requests you have or if you have colleagues in other departments
that may need assistance, we’re always here to help.

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

From: ERNISERI
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 10:08 AM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Subject: Returning your call.

Hi Rick,
| hope you’re well.

Bl rassed on the message that you'd tried to call. Tried both your numbers. Feel free to give me a call back on —

EESIEE ' hen available.

Speak soon,

anline reseanch

| the
COMmguany

. s .,}",-" " 4 : Y . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
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Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed.

Confidential Information

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be

4



From B AR ——

Sent riday, 17 April 2020 1:56

To: Rick Brown

Cc: m

Subject : ustralian Women project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

No trouble at all.

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
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 2:24 PM

To: S

Subject: RE: AIC Australian Women project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Fantastic. We’ll be working on the questions this afternoon and will check them with you as we go.
Thanks for your flexibility.
Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brownf@aic.gov.au

From: SR
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 2:21 PM
To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>

- —
Subject: RE: AIC Australian Women project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,
Yes, well thanks.

This is fin e (SN
I Hope this helps you with an answer on the fly.

Let me know if you need anything further.

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
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 2:13 PM

To: SR
Subject: RE: AIC Australian Women project [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi

Hope you are well. I'm in a teleconference with our Home Affairs stakeholders who would like an additional couple
of questions. Any chance we would be able to sneak in two or three more short questions? Appreciate this is beyond
what we’d asked but would be helpful.

Look forward to hearing from you.
Best wishes

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au

From R
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 5:27 PM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: AIC Australian Women project [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,
Please find attached our digitally signed copy of the contract dated 31/03/2020.

Note that on this Tuesday the 31/03/2020 That myself SN - V- digitally signed and agree
with the contract.

We look forward to receiving the counter-signed copy from you when it is available (for our records)
We are looking forward to working with you on this project.

Kind Regards,
-



the
online reseanch
COMmpany

i
__ﬂ;" g B R *»  AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
1"‘?}:"”' Lion Sec I.l...l'l Ly 15027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
WINNER “t'_“f‘."'-"i"““rl‘ ""“'-"H"Il + 15026362 - Online Access Panel.
"‘:_Ji 1202000 . 15020252 - International standard for social, opinion &
- e

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

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 3:19 PM

To: SR

Subject: FW: AIC Australian Women project [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Hi Sl
Please find contract attached. Feel free to discuss anything included here.
Once you have signed, we will then sign and send back to you.
Best wishes

Rick.

Dr Rick Brown

Deputy Director

Australian Institute of Criminology

P: 02 6268 7485 | M: 0409 789 864

Australian Government E: rick.brown@aic.gov.au | W: www.aic.gov.au

For the latest crime and justice facts and figures, visit Crime Statistics Australi

Follow us: n ,ll'r.l'f! 'ﬁlﬂl‘(f

Australian Institute of Criminology

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au on: 31/03/2020 2:06:38 PM

Confidential Information



From T A —
Sent riday, 17 April 2020 5:27

To: Rick Brown

Cc:

Subject H! !l! !ontacts |!!!=UH8!FICIAL]

Hi Rick,

Thanks for the introduction, nice to meet you Ejiland BEEEE
Look forward to hearing fromiil] next week.
Have a good weekend

Thanks,

. online research
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
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 5:29 PM

To: SR
Ce:
Subject: AIC Contacts [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL
Hi S
Just want to introduce you to SEEINNIEINE > d SEEENENI. Y colleagues on the Australian Women survey.
EEEI] il be the main contact with developing the questionnaire for here on. We plan to shorten a few of existing
questions, then add a couple more.

I'm sure S will be in touch soon to discuss further.

Have a good weekend.
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Thanks

Rick.

Dr Rick Brown
Deputy Director
Australian Institute of Criminology
: P: 02 6268 7485 | M: 0409 789 864
Australian Government E: rick.brown@aic.gov.au | W: www.aic.gov.au
Australian Institute of Criminology For the latest crime and justice facts and figures, visit Crime Statistics Australi

Follow us: n '% flickr

Classification: UNOFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au on: 17/04/2020 5:29:22 PM

Confidential Information

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached
files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your Inbox.

When communicating by email you consent to the monitoring and recording of that correspondence.

AIC Web Site:www.aic.gov.au
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From:

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 11:32 AM

To: Rick Brown

Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Hi Rick,

Thanks for your patience as we worked through this, many considerations SEilIEIIEIEGEGEG

We want to help you deliver this very important project — these are the projects that matter most. After considering
our options | can confirm that we can meet that requirement. SN
I ' vill be in touch shortly with our updated quote and confirmation of timescale.

Let me know what what you need re past experience?

We look forward to working with you on this project.

Thanks,

the
online research
company

|
'l B AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
l"r("(""" on S('( ur "‘ . 1ISO27001 - Information Security Management Systems.
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% I' Z()Z() )\ - . 1ISO20252 - International standard for social, opinion & n

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
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 10:47 AM

To: SN

Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Sl

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brownf@aic.gov.au

From: ERR

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 10:05 AM
To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Hi Rick,

Thanks for the clarity. We are looking into this as we speak.

Regards,

the
online research
COmgaany

1= S
- =% . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.

J . SR
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
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 8:30 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S

Then we would be good to go and | can use the standard contracts to lock this down.
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

Follow us: ﬁ yﬁ"j Thickr

Australian Institute of Criminology

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown€@aic.gov.au

From: I
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:15 PM
To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,

Confirming receipt. Thanks for your immediate feedback.

Let us know your thoughts?

Thanks,

L] L]
the
I - arilire feseanch
COmgany

i ) . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
: lllf()ﬁll.ltlt)ll "” Ill‘ll\ * 15027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
WINNER H("li(‘lml-!rk ASIXUM . 15026362 - Online Access Panel.
‘ ’] 20'}0 ]," - . 1S020252 - International standard for social, opinion & n

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
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 2:31 PM
To: IR

Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=OFFICIAL]




OFFICIAL

Look forward to hearing from you.

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au on: 26/03/2020 2:33:51 PM

From: SRR
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 7:00 PM

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

Thanks again for the opportunity to quote on this important project SN IEIIIIIIEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

We look forward to your feedback.

Kind Regards,

online research

| the
COnTEny
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

To: RN
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thank<Siiill- That’s helpful.
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

1z ™
(¥ it 4 el . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
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Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
S = 8

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

To SR
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks . That's correct. IR

Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au on: 24/03/2020 2:45:32 PM

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

Confirming we’ll revert back to you with a quote for:

| .
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

AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.

15027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
15026362 - Online Access Panel.
1S020252 - International standard for social, opinion & n

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom

they are addressed.

From: RSN
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 10:08 AM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Subject: Returning your call.

Hi Rick,

| hope you’re well.

Bl passed on the message that you’d tried to call. Tried both your numbers. Feel free to give me a call back on -

EENEEE \/hen available.

Speak soon,

online research

| the
COmpsny

WINNER

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
Sent: onday, 30 March 2020 12:34

To: Rick Brown
Cc: Client Services
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 updated quote with experience information

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,
Thanks for the update.

We'll wait to hear from you. Let us know if we can be of any further assistance.

Cheers,

z . I ' online research
company

l the
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
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 12:41 PM

To SR
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 updated quote with experience information [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Gl

We've given all the docs to our procurement team to give a once over.
Back soon.

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brownf@aic.gov.au

From: SR
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 12:14 PM
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
Please find attached our updated quote for your Australian Women project SENIEIEE
We have included in the quote the experience information. Please let us know if you require anything further.

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

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 10:44 AM

To SR

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>

Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 updated quote [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

H S

Just to give you an update, we are reviewing the contract docs this morning. We still need the revised quote from
you with the additional ‘experience’ bit added. We will then add this to the contract as an annex.

We are using the standard Commonwealth contract suite, so this should all be straight forward. I’ve put a start date
in of 6 April, so we can finalise the contracts this week.

Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au

From: EIEN

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 1:21 PM
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
Thanks for this. We'll compile a response inline with this.

Currently, they all count toward the total length. If you’d like to share with us a draft, we could take a look over it
and share our thoughts regarding timing.

Let us know if you think that would help?

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
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 1:08 PM
To: IR

Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 updated quote [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Gl Re experience, we just need a couple of paragraphs about the range of work i-Link do, previous types

of projects etc. TG

We're working on the questions at the momen RN
=

Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brown@aic.gov.au

From: I

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 1:01 PM
To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>




20
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 updated quote [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,
Please find attached our updated Australian Women quote.

As noted in my last email, SRR

Proposed Timescale:

Let us know if you require any adjustments to the timeline?
Let me know what you need regarding past experience information, so we can talk directly to your requirements.
We look forward to receiving official confirmation and working with you and your team to deliver this project.

Cheers,

thy
online research
cCoOmpany

Sy 79> -y
: 8L .. 21 e . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement,
e /—\ ; lnr(’ﬁ""“"" ‘SN'"r".“ . 1ISO27001 - Information Security Management Systems.
N/ i e LY Y 2oL A2
I WINNER "cji“h"la"k f\‘}'{“‘d + 15026362 - Online Access Panel.
’ \‘I. 2()2() )\;J . 1IS020252 ~ International standard for social, opinion & n

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
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 12:02 PM

To: Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rick,

Thanks for your patience as we worked through this, many considerations with G

We want to help you deliver this very important project — these are the projects that matter most. After considering
our options | can confirm that we can meet that requirement. SENIEIEIIEIENEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

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

. ('T'\-*".' lnfgl‘ﬂmliun Sedrity Y
& i (3 . .
WINNER “(.:“_’.lj'hlll:-'lt‘k A "

. 2020200 K

"" -y

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.

1S027001 - Information Security Management Systems.

1S026362 — Online Access Panel.

1S020252 = International standard for social, opinion & n

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

From: ERIEN

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




i " : - . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.

tavy < 1L _ x R ' Jat . 1S027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
e WINNEER  Berchmark Awa + 15026362 - Online Access Panel.
ks , ‘?‘f“ 20200 = 15020252 - International standard for social, opinion & n
S — Ty

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

Follow us: ﬁ 'E’j E*rlcu

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

6
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Hi Rick,

Confirming receipt. Thanks for your immediate feedback.

Let us know your thoughts?

Thanks,
| the
anlire fesearch
Comgany

= -,
"_-:' . o *-_j'- e . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
Hastai - e Il‘lfi}‘l:’l'ﬂ:lllﬂli ht'('.llft"ll'\' . 15027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
3, WINNER SIUC U ITIEV RRET - 15026362 - Online Access Panel.

. '?“;_{.' 2[}20 )‘!__-’ . 15020252 - International standard for social, opinion & n
= s

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
Subject: RE: Australian Women Project - AIC11342 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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

Thanks again for the opportunity to quote on this important project. SIS

We look forward to your feedback.

Kind Regards,

the
online research
COmgaany

) -
: ¥ i< . = . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.

o O . SN '"ff'},'"“"'“““ h""_",r'l.’" . 1S027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
= AL S B LR L TR ST INI  « 15026362 - Online Access Panel.

"?éi] 2“2” -ﬂl_—-:' . 15020252 = International standard for social, opinion & n
- T

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
Thank<Sjjil] That’s helpful.
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
>
)
3
Q
(%]
2]
3
o
™
o
(o]
(@]
o
3
o
o
x

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

. [ ; "’
< /__\‘, Inf “..." . 3 . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
iy, - 5 n ubfi“"l on S ; . 15027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
AL DS DY ST LU T E T AN - 15026362 - Online Access Panel.
: V= . 15020252 = International standard for social, opinion & n

—

12020,

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

To: SRR
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Returning your call. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks S That's correct. ERTNRII

Cheers

Rick.
Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: rick.brownfaic.gov.au on: 24/03/2020 2:45:32 PM

From: RN
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

'/_,\ Inf. : A ) . AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
AN, - L e, n bf""' ion Se ‘_"r'l‘ . 15027001 - Information Security Management Systems.
WINNER Bbt{rhm‘trk AURTYIN . 15026362 - Online Access Panel.

’ ¢ - J'| z“"J" )\F -l . 15020252 = International standard for social, opinion & n

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
10



From i
Sent onday, 27 April 2020 2:29

To: ]

Cc: H; Rick Brown; Client Services

Subject: : Impact of COVID-19 on Australian Women survey [SEC=OFFICIAL] - AIC11342
Hi I

A quick update, this is now with our SIS being reviewed. Gl will be in touch with any questions.
I've now also filled the team in on the safety question - so that should come together as planned.

Once we've checked this will all fit into SIS we'll be back in touch accordingly.

Cheers,

http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAQtIQ5Mh_w&u=http%3a%
2f%2fwww%2ei-linkresearch%2ecom

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

From: EXR

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2020 9:30 AM
To: SR
Cc: B Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>; Client Services <cs@i-

linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Impact of COVID-19 on Australian Women survey [SEC=OFFICIAL] - AIC11342

Hi S
Yes, a lovely weekend thanks. | hope yours is going well.
Thanks for letting us know you're around if needed.

Great thanks for confirming around the safety question - we are clear on what is needed there so we'll quickly put
that together and we can run it by you to make sure it is appropriate.

Thanks,

H |
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
Sent: Sunday, 26 April 2020 8:40 PM

To: SN
Cc. N Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>; Client Services <cs@i-

linkresearch.com>
Subject: RE: Impact of COVID-19 on Australian Women survey [SEC=OFFICIAL] - AIC11342

Hi Sl

Hope you have had a good weekend!

Yep available to chat tomorrow so give me a buzz if you need.

The SENIENIEN o uestion is the one we spoke about on the phone - if you could suggest wording that would be great.

Cheers!

From: R
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 6:17 PM
To: SEENIENNN

Cc: SEEIEIME:; Rick Brown; Client Services
Subject: RE: Impact of COVID-19 on Australian Women survey [SEC=OFFICIAL] - AIC11342

Hi ]
Confirming receipt, thanks for sending this through.

We'll formally review this on Monday where we'll then be able to check we are within spec and we can clarify any
specific details with you. Once that process is complete we'll then look to advise which one of our PM's will be taking
care of you for this project (let me know if you are around for questions on Monday, as in Sydney it is a normal
working day).

it will

terminate the respondent - as per your ethics requirement.
We'll be in touch next week. | hope you have a nice ACT long weekend.

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
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 4:53 PM

To: R
Cc: RS Rick Brown <Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>

Subject: Impact of COVID-19 on Australian Women survey [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S

Hope all is well with you.

Please see attached survey for the Impact of Covid-19 on Australian Women project. This has been approved by our
ethics committee and by Rick to start being built. | have included information about conditional questions as well as
skips.

Let me know if you have concerns or questions - email/mobile are still the best options.

Talk soon and have a good long weekend.

[smallACIC-LOGO- copy.png]

W http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAVInNRMV2-
w&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eaic%2egov¥%2eau<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b
8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAQ8xFcYhrQ&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eaic%2egov%2eau%2f>

Follow us: [redfacebook.jpg]
<https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAQ1kR5YjrQ&u=https%3a
%2f%2fwww%2efacebook%2ecom%2faustralianinstituteofcriminology%2f> [redfacebook.jpg]
<https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAVIpQcBz-
g&u=https%3a%2f%2ftwitter%2ecom%2fAlCriminology> [cid:image013.jpg@01D61A5D.FFF957A0]
<https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAQ9iRJdzqw&u=https%3a
%2f%2fwww%2eyoutube%2ecom%2fuser%2fCriminologyTV> [flickr.jpg]
<https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=xNbZ3r8iPYMk86V4b8WZC3bMQgmjmBaMAV5gS)Ix_A&u=https%3a
%2f%2fwww%2eflickr%2ecom%2fphotos%2f109210368%40N08%2f>
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The AIC acknowledges the traditional custodians and we pay our respects to Elders past, present and future. We
recognise and celebrate their culture, connection to land, water and community.

[cid:image006.png@01D3E3AB.09F859E0]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by I > 0" 24/04/2020 4:52:35 PM

Confidential Information

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal privilege
intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient
or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you have received
this message in error and that any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained therein. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your Inbox.

When communicating by email you consent to the monitoring and recording of that correspondence.

AIC Web Site:www.aic.gov.au
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foi

From:

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 4:51 PM

gzi)ject mmm [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Thank<Sjilll, that’s great.

Classification: UNOFFICIAL

Classified by: NN
From:

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 4:21 PM

To: SRR

Cc:
Subject: RE: survey update [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi ]
Hope you had a good weekend too!

We have currently achieved SRSy

Kind Regards,

L L]
the
l L ] I | anlire fesearch
COmpany

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled within the
marketplace”

v' AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
v/ 1S027001 - Information Security Certification.
v/ 1S020252:2019 - International standard for social, opinion & market research.

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

lufm‘mdlmn ")[‘('ljl"l‘ll\

WINNER Bem‘lmhﬂ k Aws: .ru‘d
- ’l 2[]20 J‘

From:
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 16:05

To: SN




32
Cc:
Subject: survey update [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL
Hi -
Hope you had a lovely weekend!

Just wondering if we were still OK to get an update on survey numbers today?

Cheers,

Australian Government

W: www.aic.gov.au

Follow us: ﬁ ’ IIIZI f‘IIJIL §

Australian Institute of Criminology

The AIC acknowledges the traditional custodians and we pay our respects
to Elders past, present and future. We recognise and celebrate their
culture, connection to land, water and community.

Classification: UNOFFICIAL

Classified by: SR cn: 25/05/2020 4:05:14 PM

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

From: s22D@m

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 10:30 AM

To: SArF() ]

B I ,

Subject: RE: SESIENIEE A vstralian Women survey - Update on progress - Tuesday 02/06/2020
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Brilliant. Thank you!
Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: I

From: R
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 10:29 AM

To: S

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SRS Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Tuesday 02/06/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi DI

Happy Tuesday morning!

Please see the attached SRR IEEG—

Kind Regards,

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

e AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
e |SO27001 - Information Security Certification.
¢ [S020252:2019 - International standard for social, opinion & market research.

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

N
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-

BteVUyc5MCreTIPHYt9iw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2ei-linkresearch%2ecom

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

From:
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Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 8:59
To: R ;S8
Cc: DR
Subject: RE: SENIEIEJAvstralian Women survey - Update on progress - Tuesday 02/06/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Morning S

This is FANTASTIC news! What a great way to start the day. Thank you for letting me know and | cannot wait to get
the final dataset.

Cheers,

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 7:31 AM

o O

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Tuesday 02/06/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi S

Happy Tuesday!

Bl !l be preparing data first thing this morning and will have data to you by midday (he'll definitely aim for
sooner ©).

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
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From: S
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 2:21 PM

To: SR 6

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 01/06/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank<Sill] - fingers crossed!

From: R
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 8:00 AM

To: EEIEIEH

Ce: RN

Subject: RE: SENJENI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 01/06/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning SR

Happy Monday!

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

s47F(l) |
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
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:11 AM

To: S S0

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SENIENI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 29/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Morning S
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What great news! Fingers crossed for a good response over the weekend.

Have a lovely weekend,

s |
Ci
(Y on: 29/05/2020 11:10:45 AM

From: R
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:09 AM

To: S
Cc: R

Subject: RE: SENEI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 29/05/2020

Good morning SRS

Happy Friday!

If we don't speak again today, have a fabulous weekend!

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 1:10 PM

To: SR S5

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SENJENI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Wonderful - thanks SENISSSI Grateful for your assistance.

4
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W: http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreWtNGtOgjw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eaic%2egov¥%2eau
Follow us:

The AIC acknowledges the traditional custodians and we pay our respects to Elders past, present and future. We
recognise and celebrate their culture, connection to land, water and community.

Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: EEEIEN

From: X
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:53 PM

To: S

]
Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi SR
Please see the attached interim file with the most updated completes.

Kind Regards,

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

e AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
¢ [SO27001 - Information Security Certification.
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
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Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:15

To: I I Y1 €] G () R
Cc: ER
Subject: RE SENIENIE] Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Perfect. That is brilliant, thank you!

W: http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreWtNGtOgjw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eaic%2egov%2eau
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
Classified by SEIEN

From: X

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:15 PM

To: S

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SENJEI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Absolutely! You'll have data in SENIESIE Does that work okay?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:13 PM

To: R (S

Cc: ER

Subject: RE: SIS Avstralian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
As soon as we get the extract we'll prepare the briefing. Is it something you can send this afternoon?

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
Classified by: EEEEIEH

From SR

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:12 PM

To: S

Cc: R

Subject: RE: SENJEI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi R

Happy Wednesday!! Of course you can have another extraction! When is your briefing? I'll make sure to get you
data well in advance of the briefing so you have enough time to review it ©

Cheers,

D
~
T
~~
'_\
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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 12:08 PM

To: IO I 571 6] ] ()
Cc: R
Subject: RE: SENJEI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi SR

Hope you're well. Sorry to do this to you again, but | am wondering whether it might be possible to get an updated

interim extract of the survey data today, please ? SN EEG—

We have to deliver an urgent briefing and it would be ideal to use the most up to date data we have available. If you
could let me know as soon as you are able, and when you think you can provide an update extract, that would be
excellent.

Thanks again, we really appreciate it.

Cheers, SEEIEN
(@)(ii)

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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:55 AM

e F20@n ]
Subject: RE: SENJENI Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Happy Friday SRS



M

Thank goodness - N AN

I'll be in touch again Monday with another update. ©

Cheers,

47F(1)

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

By
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:41 AM

To: SR

Cc IO 6 Gl
Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi S

Happy Friday to you as well! | hope you have a lovely weekend planned.

Happy to relax the sampling parameters slightly - IS G
I

Cheers,

S
Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: FEEEENN on: 22/05/2020 10:05:18 AM
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From: R
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:03 AM

Cc: AT 6] ] E
Subject: RE: SN Avstralian Women survey - Update on progress - Friday 22/05/2020

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

From SRR
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 7:16 AM

Cc: REO I <66 I
Subject: RE: SENIEI Australian Women survey - SENE DG  D-tafile 18 05 2020

Hi Sl
Hope you've had a fabulous weekend!

We are currently sitting on S IEN I

Any questions at all, please let me know.

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

s4F) . |
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
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 2:31 PM

Cc__

Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - SIS - 10/05/2020
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Fabulous! One last request - once we reachS NS, wou'd we be able to get an updated copy of the data
file? This is for reporting preliminary findings, so it will be the last time | harass you about datafiles before the end of
collection period!

Classification: UNOFFICIAL

Classified by: EEEN

From: R
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 2:26 PM

To: SR
Co: O I 6]

Subject: RE: SR Avstralian Women survey - SRS 10/05/2020
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi Sl
Yes ofcourse its possible!

We are currently or RN I

Cheers,

11
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

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 2:17 PM

To: SR

Co: IO I 6] ()

Subject: SESIEEE Avstralian Women survey SIS 10/05/2020
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
HI EEE

Happy Friday!

Thanks for sending this through. SIS
I Lot me know if there are any issues.

Have a good weekend!

S
Classification: UNOFFICIAL

Classified by: SRS o : 15/05/2020 2:17:00 PM

From: X
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 9:23 AM

To: S
C: R ¥ 63] )] () E
Subject: RE: SR Australian Women survey - SRS - 10/05/2020

Hi Sl
Good morning! No need to apologise at all!

We're o [N
E—

Cheers,

12
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 8:33 AM

Cc: AT 6] ][ E
Subject: RE: SRS Avstralian Women survey - SRS - 10/05/2020

Hi S
Happy Thursday! | hope you are keeping well.

Thank you for sending this through - and on a Sunday no less! It is very much appreciated. Apologies - | should have
responded earlier this week but | got waylaid by carer duties and also the excitement of analysing a new dataset.

When you have a chance, would it be possible to get an update on numbers? SIS
|

Cheers,

From SR
Sent: Sunday, 10 May 2020 4:42 PM

To: SEENIENDN
Cc: RN
Subject: RE: SRS Avstralian Women survey - SRS - 10/05/2020

H EEE

Happy Sunday to you ©

Any questions at all, let me know.

Cheers,
13



47F(1)

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

[cid:image012.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO0]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s4F(Q) . |
BRI V- http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreTIPHYt9iw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2ei-
linkresearch%2ecom<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreTkfF4552Q&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2ei-linkresearch%2ecom%2f>

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

From:
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 3:44 PM

To: N
Subject: RE: SRS Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

It most definitely can! Have a fabulous weekend ©

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: IR

From : S

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 3:42 PM

o

Cc:

Subject: RE: SENIEIEJAvstralian Women survey - SIS - vrdate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

H Sl
We can definitely do this! Any chance it can wait until Monday?

Cheers,s

. ¢

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

14
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[cid:image013.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s47F() |
I tto://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=14608d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreTIPHYt9iw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2ei-
linkresearch%2ecom<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y _skaal3EluvQ-
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
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 3:38 PM

To: S

C:

Subject: RE SENIEIE] Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi SR

Would it be possible to get an initial extract of the data you have so far? I'm pulling together the SENIEIEIIIEIEGE
I so it would be really helpful if | could get hold of something even pretty rough.

Cheers,

.

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: SR
From : S

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 12:20 PM

o

Cc:

Subject: RE: SENIEEA A vstralian Women survey - SESISSISI - vodate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi SR
Happy Friday!

We are sitting or AN
E—

Cheers,

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

15



48
[cid:image013.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s47F() |
I Htto://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=14608d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 12:14 PM

To: S

Subject: RE SENIENIE] Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hey SN

Hope all is well with you and you are looking forward to the weekend.

Just wondering if we have an update on numbers? Not for any pressing reason other than | am curious to see
uptake!

Cheers,

S

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: SR

]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 12:41 PM

To: S
|
|

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; Rick Brown
<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sounds great S

Speak soon!
Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by EENIEER

From : [
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 12:34 PM

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; Rick Brown
<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SRS Avstralian Women survey - SIS - vrdate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

16
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Hi SR

Happy Wednesday!

Enjoy the rest of your day.

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

B Http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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

From: N
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 11:12 AM

s22(@a _____Bs4/F

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; Rick Brown
<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SENIEI@JAvstralian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Sl
This looks very promising. EIENIE

Thanks again. Have a great day!

Cheers, SENIEE
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[cid:image014.png@01D626E9.F4429CDO]

W: http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreWtNGtOqjw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eaic%2egov%2eau<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460
&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-BteVUyc5MCreT0bS9592Q&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eaic%2egov%2eau%2f>

Follow us: [cid:image015.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO0]
<https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y _skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreT90GY5_2Q&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2efacebook%2ecom%2faustralianinstituteofcriminology%2f>
[cid:image016.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO0] <https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreWtDH9gvjg&u=https%3a%2f%2ftwitter%2ecom%2fAlCriminology>
[cid:image017.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO0] <https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreT1lIGo8v3w&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2eyoutube%2ecom%2fuser%2fCriminologyTV>
[cid:image018.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO0] <https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreWxKFootiA&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2eflickr%2ecom%2fphotos%2f109210368%40N08%2f>

The AIC acknowledges the traditional custodians and we pay our respects to Elders past, present and future. We
recognise and celebrate their culture, connection to land, water and community.

[cid:image019.png@01D626E9.F4429CDO]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: R
From : [
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 12:34 PM

s 2@ b4/

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; SN
I : Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SENIEIEJAvstralian Women survey - SIS - vrdate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Cheers,

N

47F(1)
]
]
]

[i-Link Logo (small)]
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“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

[cid:image021.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s4F(Q) |
I V- http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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

Frorm : (N
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 10:54 AM

T o:

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; I

I ick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

| would LOVE to see some pilot data. You guys are all over this and I'm sure will be able to pick up on anything that
isn’t working but | would love to see what the initial responses look like.

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by S

From : [
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 10:50 AM

s 2@ b4/

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; SEIEEIIIG

I ick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: S NI Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

MorningSiEEIE].

You are SUPER welcome! No need to thank us at all — you are lovely to deal with ©

We are preparing to soft launch this one — we will be live byGENiSHIIIIEGE
]
- ....____________________________|
I

Cheers,

19
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XAEON
|
[i-Link Logo (small)]

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

[cid:image022.jpg@01D626E9.F4429CDO0]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s47F() |
I - http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=14608d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 10:47 AM

T o:

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; SN

I Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SEEI Australian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi
Checked again and it all seems to be working great.

This is good to go into the field. Thank you so much to you and the team for working through this with us — it was
really appreciated!

Cheers,

S

22(1) ]

From:

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 9:18 PM

To: SN N N
I

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>> SIS

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
| hope you had a fab day today ©.

I’'ve now been through the survey a few times and the logic you’ve outlined below is definitely how it works for me.

| noted you said the SN
T e———

https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreThOGlIgriQ&u=https%3a%2f%2fiquestion%2ei-link%2ecom%2eau%2fQ543716%2f

Test codes test1, test2, test3 up to and including test30 are available again.

Cheers,

]

47F(1)
]
[ ]
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
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 4:50 PM

T o:
]

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; Anthony Morgan

< >; Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SRS Australian Women survey - SESISSISI - vrdate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi S

21



Thanks for all your work on this so far!

Cheers,

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: EEEIE

From : [
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 3:50 PM

s 2@ m 4D |

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com> >IN
I Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SENEIN Australian Women survey - SESISSISI - vodate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Sl

Confirming the set up was initially saying SN IO

Please confirm which skip is the correct one from the above.

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
¢ |SO27001 - Information Security Certification.
¢ 1S020252:2019 - International standard for social, opinion & market research.
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Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s47F()) |
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
[cid:image002.png@01D6222E.471B2690]

From : (N
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 15:13

T o:

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; ST

I ick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SENIEI@JAvstralian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

I A | other skips stay the same.

Cheers!

.

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: S

From: S

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 3:05 PM

s 2@ JS4/FD |
N

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>> S IEIIEE
I Rick Brown
<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>

Subject: RE SENIEIE] Australian Women survey - SIS - vrdate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi ]
The EENISHI change has now been done.

Test link: https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreThOGlgriQ&u=https%3a%2f%2fiquestion%2ei-link%2ecom%2eau%2fQ543716%2f

Kind Regards,
S
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S 47F() |
I
[i-Link Logo (small)]

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

* AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
¢ |SO27001 - Information Security Certification.
¢ |SO20252:2019 - International standard for social, opinion & market research.

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

s4F() |
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

Fronm:
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 14:37

To: S
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; SENIEEIINGE

I Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: SENEIN Australian Women survey - SESISSISI - vodate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s47(D() |
Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: EEEIIE

Frorm : (S
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 1:30 PM

To: |
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; S NG

|
Subject: RE SENIEIE] Australian Women survey - SIS - vrdate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Sounds like a plan — this is one project | am definitely looking forward to launching ©
FYI, those changes are now complete.

Link: https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreThOGlIgriQ&u=https%3a%2f%2fiquestion%2ei-link%2ecom%2eau%2fQ543716%2f

O Y 2 available again.
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

[cid:image003.jpg@01D6222E.471B2690]

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
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 12:36 PM

To: S
Subject: RE: SENEI Australian Women survey - SESISSISI - vodate 04/05/2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Fab! Once those changes have been madle — SIS

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: EEEIEIEI : /05,2020 12:36:10 PM

Frorm : [
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 11:10 AM

To: |
Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; SENIEENIIININGEG

N
Subject: RE: SIS Avstralian Women survey - Test link ready - update 04/05/2020

Morning SN

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

Frorm : SR

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 8:54 AM

To: S
.
|

Subject: RE SENIEBIE] Australian Women survey - Test link ready [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi S
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Good morning! Gone in and the changes look great. SRR
I | cant imagine there will be much more but always good

to have multiple sets of eyes!

Cheers,

From: IS

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 6:53 PM

To: RGN

Cc: Client Services; I

Subject: RE: SIS Australian Women survey - SENIESISI [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi ]

We're very close to finishing up those changes — | just have 1 query for you. EENISHIIIIIEIEGEEGEEEEEEEEEE
-
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(b)

Cheers,

.

s A7F(D) |
I
[i-Link Logo (small)]

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

[cid:image003.jpg@01D61F20.8E6EF820]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia EENIEE
e

I ttp://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreTIPHYt9iw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2ei-

linkresearch%2ecom<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y _skaal3EluvQ-
BteVUyc5MCreTkfF4552Q&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2ei-linkresearch%2ecom%2f<Url|BlockedError.aspx>>
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Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Frorm : (N
Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 4:52 PM
To: S

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>; SENIEEIIIGE

Subject: RE: SENIEIEJAustralian Women survey - Test link ready [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

H S

Goodness you guys are so efficient ! GEEIE§J is still going through the survey atm — but we will finalise the changes
and submit them tonight if that works?

Cheers

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by:

Frorn: S

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 4:45 PM

JEs 22(D)(@)() |
.
|
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Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; R A G

Subject: RE: SENIEIEJAustralian Women survey - Test link ready [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi again SIEEIEN]

I’'ve had a look at your changes and they’re all very straighforward! We can do all of them and have a revised
updated test link to you by midday tomorrow. I've accounted for additional time to test the updates.

[cid:image007.jpg@01D61F1F.1B816380]

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

[cid:image008.jpg@01D61F1F.1B816380]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia EENiEE
e

I  ttp://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=1460&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvVQ-
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

From: EREER

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 4:09 PM

To: SRR
o
—

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; EN NG

Subject: RE: AIC11342 Australian Women survey - Test link ready [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi ]

Thankyou! The survey is so well written and such an important topic too!

Let me review the changes and come back to you in 30 minutes with an ETA for pilot and revised link.

32
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What was the skip pattern you forgot to include? Let me know so | can fix it for you.

Cheers,

C

47F(1)
]
I
|

[i-Link Logo (small)]

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

[cid:image009.jpg@01D61F1F.1B816380]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia SENIEE NN
e ________________________

I - ttp://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=14608&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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
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From: EREIEIEIN

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 3:51 PM

To:
]

Cc: Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; R NIEEN G

Subject: RE: SENIENI Australian Women survey - Test link ready [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi SR

Thanks for sending this through —it’s very exciting!

| have a few requested changes (which | have noted in the CHANGE REQUEST function) mainly relating to slightly
rewording questions, although | did forget to include a skip pattern towards the end. Ideally, we would like to get

our colleagues to run through it and pilot it for us SIS st thinking about timings however
—assuming it is all minor changes, how long will it take you guys to make them and get the survey back to us for

another look?

Cheers!

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by:

s2200@00) |
I on: 30/04/2020 3:50:42 PM

Frorn: S

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 2:06 PM
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o 22()(a)() |
I : Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au%3cmailto:Rick.Brown@aic.
gov.au>>>; Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs @i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; RN NN G

Subject: RE: SENIEI Australian Women survey - Test link ready

Hi SN

Your online survey SENIEEJAustralian Women survey is now ready for you to test.

Note 2: Whilst the survey is in 'test mode' the following features occur:

- A 'go-back’ button will appear

- System messages for test notes will appear in green
- Question numbers will be displayed

- You may 'go-back' even if you are terminated

- A Control & Support button will appear in the top right of the screen. This allows you to move to any section in the
survey by choosing the appropriate question.

CHANGES — DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS
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Any changes you would like to make to the survey should be submitted using the CHANGE request system which is
at the bottom of the pop out screen that appears when you click on the Control & Support button. This is by far the
most effective way to submit a change request to our team. Please follow the instructions from within the Change
Request system. To view a list of all change requested please click on the ‘REVIEW REQUESTS’ button at any time.

When you have completed testing click on the REVIEW REQUESTS button, select the changes you would like to
confirm and click on ‘Submit Selected’ or ‘Submit All’ to submit these changes to our team. This will forward an
email to the Project Manager and an email will also be sent to you for your records. When changes are completed
we will send you a follow-up email detailing any notes that may be applicable against each change request.

Cheers,

S

47F(1)
|
]
|

[i-Link Logo (small)]

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled
within the marketplace”

[cid:image010.jpg@01D61F1F.1B816380]

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia EENiEE N
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

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 8:48 AM

To: SN
-
]

- 2200 (a))
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

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; ARG

Subject: NSNS A vstralian Women survey - Spec Confirmation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning SN

| hope you’re having a great week so far!

A quick update for you on this one.

N Ve are still on track to

have the test link to you by 2pm today.

If you need anything at all, let me know.
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

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia e. RN
e

I tto://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=14608&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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

From: ENRIMIEHN

Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 2:33 PM
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To: S

s 22)@)()

>>: Rick Brown
<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au%3cmailto:Rick.Brown@aic.
gov.au>>>; Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs @i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; SR IEEN G

Subject: RE: SENIEI Australian Women survey - Spec Confirmation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi SR

Goodness you guys work quick!

| don’t think there was any requirement on our end for the fieldwork to go for SENIE§I)] other than to provide

sufficient time for i-link to fill the required quota o SN - SRS
I Un'ess Rickgll you have any views to the contrary?

Cheers,

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by:

I on: 28/04/2020 2:32:50 PM

Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 1:10 PM

I|
Q

& 22()a)() |
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EENIEE I : Rick Brown

<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au%3cmailto:Rick.Brown@aic.
gov.au>>>; Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs @i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; EN NG

Subject: SENIEE Australian Women survey - Spec Confirmation

Hi ]

Please see below for proposed timelines and survey spec. We have no questions regarding the survey scripting.
Scripting is now 75% completed and we will be ready to start internal testing first thing tomorrow morning.

As per the contract the date to receive data is listed SIS~ We allowed to finish fiel[dwork sooner
than advised or do we need to adhere to the terms outlined in the contract i.e. Fieldwork for SENIEIDIIIIEIEGE

40
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Requirements

Survey build, hosting, data collection, project management and data file:

47(1)

A

N

o
2

Fixed Price (including all expenses)

Estimated Date

Milestone Description

Total Price

46
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GST Exclusive

GST Component

Total Price

GST Inclusive

6 April 2020

Commencement of project Sl
47(1)
(b)

47
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Commencement of data collection Sl
47(1)
(b)

19 June 2020

Data provided to AICEIN

48
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O tto://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=14608&d=uYGN380Y_skaal3EluvQ-
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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 8:51 AM

Q

I  Rick Brown
<Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au<mailto:Rick.Brown@aic.gov.au%3cmailto:Rick.Brown@aic.
gov.au>>>; Client Services <cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com<mailto:cs @i-

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@i-linkresearch.com>>>; SR NG

Subject: RE SENIEIE] Australian Women survey - confirm review and PM [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Morning SN

The long weekend was great thanks — hope you had a good (normal length) weekend.

Thanks for letting me know next steps — if you need me for anything email or mobile SENISENI is best.

Cheers,

50
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Classification: UNOFFICIAL

Classified by:

on: 28/04/2020 8:51:14 AM

From:

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2020 9:03 PM

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

linkresearch.com%3cmailto:cs@-linkresearch.com>>>; ARG

Subject SENIEE] Australian Women survey - confirm review and PM

Hi ]

Happy Monday — | hope you’ve had a fab long weekend!

| reviewed the questionnaire and briefed our scripter earlier today. We’ve scripted 40% of the survey so far and we
have no questions at this stage.

Bl ill be helping me manage this project from our end and will send a confirmation email through tomorrow
before midday. This email will outline timelines for all deliverables and confirm the specs for this project.

In the meantime, if you have any questions at all, please email or call me.

Cheers,

51
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From sa/F()

Sent Thursday, 11 June 2020 5:02 PM

To:

Ce: S 47F(D) |

Subject RE: Final version of the AWS questionnaire [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi SR

Yes, that is correct.
That questionnaire has been updated with the change requests during the testing phase.

Kind regards,

L L]
the
I L ] I | anlire fesearch
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

=9
o i
lufm‘mdlmn "wrurlh
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- ’I 2[]2[} J‘

From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 16:58

To: RN

Co: AN O I Y7 ¢ I
Subject: RE: Final version of the AWS questionnaire [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Thanks for this i}, much appreciated.

Can | just confirm that this is the final wording for the survey that went into the field and includes all the changes we
made during the review stage of the process?
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Cheers,

Classification: UNOFFICIAL

Classified by: SRR
From : SRS
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:03 PM

To: SRR
N e
Subject: RE: Final version of the AWS questionnaire [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi
Please see the attached final version that was used for the Australian Women Survey.

Kind Regards,
S

L L]
the
I L] I | online research
COMmgny

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled within the
marketplace”

v" AMSRO Trust Mark - Seal of endorsement.
v 1S027001 - Information Security Certification.
v/ 15S020252:2019 - International standard for social, opinion & market research.

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
-l
=9

)
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From: NI
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 13:54

To:

Ce: A0 7=
Subject: RE: Final version of the AWS questionnaire [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi SR

So sorry — | had a 2 hour call earlier for a new tracker we’re running so didn’t get a chance to respond to this. | see
Bl is sorting this out for you now — thanks for emailing him!

Let me know if you need anything at all else from me.



Cheers,

.

47F(1)
I
]
]

“Our core business is the provision of online field services. Our focus is to always ensure our service is unrivalled within the
marketplace”

WINNT I{ H?:ni- hm.nk "t.w'ml
- "! ':'U'H} a" >

Suite 606, 267-277 Castlereagh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
<47y |

Please note: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

From: SRR
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 10:08 AM

To: R
Cc: A MA D

Subject: Final version of the AWS questionnaire [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Hi S

| hope all is well with you!

When you have a chance, could you please send me a word version of the final questionnaire that was used for the

AW
I

Cheers!

Australian Government
W: www.aic.gov.au

Follow us: ﬁ , 7 flickr

Australian Institute of Criminology






